

From: Aaron R. Phillips <aphillips@asphaltroofing.org>
Sent: Wednesday, June 3, 2026 10:45 AM
To: Madani, Mo <Mo.Madani@myfloridalicense.com>
Cc: Heather Estes <Hestes@asphaltroofing.org>
Subject: Review of 2026 Draft Florida Codes

[NOTICE] This message comes from a system outside of DBPR. Please exercise caution when clicking on links and/or providing sensitive information. If you have concerns, please contact your Knowledge Champion or the DBPR Helpdesk.

Hello Mo,

Heather found one that I missed:

FBC, RESIDENTIAL

11902 (update referenced standards in Chapter 46)

- The entry for UL 580 should read “580-2006: Tests for Uplift Resistance of Roof Assemblies – with revisions through April 2024”

Thanks for adding that to your list to check.

Aaron



Aaron R. Phillips | Vice President of Technical Services

Asphalt Roofing Manufacturers Association (ARMA)   
(620) 202-0922 | aphillips@asphaltroofing.org

Asphalt. The Roofing Solution.™

From: Aaron R. Phillips
Sent: Wednesday, June 3, 2026 9:12 AM
To: Mo Madani (mo.madani@myfloridalicense.com) <mo.madani@myfloridalicense.com>
Cc: Heather Estes <Hestes@asphaltroofing.org>
Subject: Review of 2026 Draft Florida Codes

Hello Mo,

I reviewed the draft 2026 Florida codes with respect to approved ARMA proposals and note three items I request you please check:

FBC, RESIDENTIAL

11902 (update referenced standards in Chapter 46)

- “C728-2017a(2022)” should be “C728-17a(2022)”

11755 (remove referenced standards D2822 and D2823)

- “ASTM D2823” remains within Chapter 46; it should be removed.

FBC, BUILDING

11949 (change “roofing assembly” to “roof assembly” within HVHZ sections)

- The first sentence in 1519.7 still shows “roofing assembly”. It should be changed to “roof assembly.”

I expect that you are permitted to make these changes. However, if I need to take any action to ensure these items are corrected, please let me know.

Best regards,

Aaron



Aaron R. Phillips | Vice President of Technical Services

Asphalt Roofing Manufacturers Association (ARMA)   
(620) 202-0922 | aphillips@asphaltroofing.org

Asphalt. The Roofing Solution.™